

RE: Updated Darlington note following Chair's briefing - Additional Qs to Energy

From: "Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY)" <pratima.gounden@ontario.ca>
To: "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Lim, Janet (ENERGY)" <janet.lim@ontario.ca>, "Stoiko, Andrea (ENERGY)" <andrea.stoiko@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Liu, Sophie (TBS)" <sophie.liu@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Zahid, Usman (OFA)" <usman.zahid@ofina.on.ca>, "Kim, John (OFA)" <john.kim@ofina.on.ca>, "Bruno Amara (Bruno.Amara@ofina.on.ca)" <bruno.amara@ofina.on.ca>, "An, Tai (ENERGY)" <tai.an@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Feb 2018 09:30:03 -0500
Attachments: Assessment Note - Energy - Darlington Refurbishment v6b Update following....docx (1.51 MB)

Hi James,

Please see attached for the updated Darlington Assessment Note with Energy edits and responses to the additional questions.

Thanks,
Pratima

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: February 2, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY)
Cc: Lim, Janet (ENERGY); Stoiko, Andrea (ENERGY); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Liu, Sophie (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Zahid, Usman (OFA); Kim, John (OFA); Bruno Amara (Bruno.Amara@ofina.on.ca)
Subject: Updated Darlington note following Chair's briefing - Additional Qs to Energy

Pratima,

Attached is an updated note following Chair's yesterday. Please provide response to comments in the note, ideally responses would be sent by Monday.

James